
 
November 17, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: Waste Water System Improvements  

North Central Ag Park Expansion – Wastewater Treatment Plant 
– Operations & Maintenance Manual – Amendment #6 to the 
Agreement for Engineering Services – McClure Engineering 

 
 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, November 24, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
Since March, 2011 City Staff has been working with Cargill representatives regarding 
water and wastewater infrastructure needs for the North Central Ag Park.  City Staff has 
also been working with CJ American since April, 2011 regarding their water and 
wastewater infrastructure needs.  On April 25, 2011, the Council approved contracts 
with McClure Engineering and US Water Utility Group to complete a Water and 
Wastewater System Evaluation Study and Conceptual Master Plan.  The draft System 
Evaluation Study information was presented to Council on October 24, 2011 and the 
draft Conceptual Master Plan was presented to Council on November 7, 2011.   
 
In order to accommodate the water needs and wastewater loadings from Cargill and CJ 
America, the City’s water and wastewater infrastructure needs to be expanded.  The 
proposed projects will require extensive design work, construction administration, and 
financial administration.   
 
Council approved a contract with McClure Engineering on November 14, 2011. Total fee 
for the Engineering Services is $2,160,357. Fees for the other services listed are to be 
determined at a later date. Engineering fees for each of the 4 phases are as follows: 

Phase A – Raw Water Source - $478,800.00 
Phase B – Water Treatment Plant - $57,000.00 
Phase C – Ag Park Ground Storage and High Service Pumping - $291,357.00 
Phase D – Waste Water Treatment Plant - $1,333,200.00 
 

Under this agreement McClure Engineering proposes to provide services for preliminary 
design, final design, advertising, bidding, contract award, construction administration, 
staking, project representation, soil boring coordination, erosion control monitoring, 
record drawings, SRF loan application and administrative services, and meetings. 
 
Amendments to the McClure Engineering Contract for Construction Administration, 
Staking, Project Representative, Records Drawings and SRF Loan Administration are as 
follows: 



 
Amendment # Phase Amount Approved 

1 B $181,000 09/24/2012 
2 C $256,910 09/24/2012 
3 A $370,910 11/05/2012 
4 D2 $165,850 10/22/2012 
5 D1 $932,941 11/19/2012 

 
Analysis of Issue 
Due to the upgrades to the Wastewater Treatment Plant with the Ag Park Expansion 
Project, an updated Operation and Maintenance Manual is needed.  The Iowa DNR 
requires a manual be written for operating the new facilities and operating the modified 
facilities.  McClure will be working with US Water on the writing of the Manual.  
Amendment#6 to the Agreement for Engineering Services with McClure Engineering is 
necessary for the following items: 

Meetings     $    4,000.00 
Operation and Maintenance Manual $162,000.00 
Manual Updates                 TBD 

The total fee for Amendment #6 is $166,000.00. 
 
Budget Impact 
These services will be paid by Sewer SRF Loans and will be repaid by Sewer Utility 
funds. This project will be included into the large Ag Park Expansion SRF loan.  
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.4.2:  Advanced planning for all infrastructure facilities shall be supported and 
routinely updated.  Facilities benefited by advanced planning shall include, at minimum, 
schools, health care, residential areas, roads, water, sewer, storm water management, 
parks, recreation, and greenways. 
 
Policy D.4.1: Recognizing that infrastructure has a powerful influence on growth and 
development, the availability of infrastructure (along with other factors) should 
determine where development will occur in the city, rather than the other way around. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
None 
 
Committee Review / Recommendation 
This project has been discussed at several council meetings and workshops. 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is our recommendation to approve Amendment #6 to the Agreement for Engineering 
Services with McClure Engineering for services for Meetings, the Operation and 
Maintenance Manual, and Manual Updates. The total Engineering Services fee for this 
work is $166,000.00. 
 
 



Alternatives 
No practical alternatives are suggested. 
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Engineering Department will be responsible for overseeing this project. 
 
 
Signed       Approved 

___   _____________________ 
Chad W. Schaeffer, P.E.    David R. Fierke 
City Engineer      City Manager 


































	CAG - Ag Park - McClure -Amendment#6 WWTP O&M Manual
	Budget Impact
	Committee Review / Recommendation

	MEC Amend#6 - WWTP Op & Maint Manual

